PHONE 6-6118

MARITIME QUARTERLY

280 PORTLAND ST.
DARTMOUTH, NOVA SCOTIA

February 8, 1945.

Mr. Thomas Raddall,
Liverpool, N. S.

Dear Mr. Raddall:

During our very enjoyable talk, I forgot
to mention that Harry Stephens, of C.H.N.S., Halifax, asked
me to introduce myself by the use of his name. It was he who
told me that you would probably help us in our effort.

If you can see your way clear to contribute
a little article, it will certainly be greatly appreciated and
will assist in what we believe to be of benefit to Maritime
Canada.

Anything that you care to,do from five hun-
dred to fifteen lndred words or more,would be very acceptable.

As we have a great deal of the more serious
and educational material, something of a lighter and entertaining
nature, but still with a Maritime appeal, would help us most.

If you are in a position to do anything, we
would like to have it at your earliest convenience as we are
now turning our "Copy" over to Frank Burns.

Thanking you for your interest and hospitality.

Yours sincerely.
; i




TRomas FC Raddafl

Pebrusry 13th,1945

Mr. Irwin Proctor,
280 Portland Street,
Dartmouth,H.S.

Dear Mr. Proctor,

Here is the article I promised for
the MARITINE QUARTERLY. I make one stipulation sbout
its use. The article is not to be edited, mutilated
or gerbled in any way. This is my rule with everything
I write and I stick to it. If the article is unsaitable
in any way, pleaze return it and we can forget the
vhole thing,

Sincerely,
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PHONE 6-6118

MARITIME QUARTERLY

280 PORTLAND ST.
DARTMOUTH, NOVA SCOTIA

Februery 26, 1945.

Mr. Thomas H. Raddall,
Liverpool,
Nova Scotia.

Dear Mr. Raddall:

I received your letter and enclosed
Article.

I wish to thank you very sincerely for
this and might say that there is no desire to change it

in any way, as I do not think that it could be improved
upon.

Yours sincerely,

IP/FC IRWIN PROCTCR
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